

620 Club

620 W. 7th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

March 19, 2026

To whom it may concern:

This is a formal request to expand our outdoor liquor service area from the original outdoor deck on the rear of the building, which currently measures at 10' 4" x 28'. We intend to widen the deck by 8 feet, which would accommodate four additional tables (we currently have four tables). The new deck will be 18' 4" x 28'. It will be located at the rear of the building, on private property, where the current deck is located. The new design is a composite with brown aluminum railing. It will be both safer and more aesthetically pleasing than the current deck. We have no plans to expand beyond this specific request. We will not have live entertainment on the deck. We are hoping for completion of the new deck by mid-to-late May 2026.

Sincerely,

Ruth Kashmark

Dan Guerrero

Owners